
From: Trish Spencer
To: Lara Weisiger
Subject: Fwd: Draft EDAP Roster 7-A
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EDAP Roster with Vacancy.docx

From: Jennifer Ott <jott@alamedaca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 2:54:16 PM
To: Trish Spencer <tspencer@alamedaca.gov>
Cc: Abby Thorne-Lyman <athornelyman@alamedaca.gov>; Yibin Shen <yshen@alamedaca.gov>;
Lois Butler <lbutler@alamedaca.gov>
Subject: Draft EDAP Roster 

Hello Trish:
 
Per your request, please find attached the full roster of EDAP members, including those up for
approval tonight.
 
Jen
 
Jennifer Ott
City Manager
City of Alameda
jott@alamedaca.gov
c: (510) 867-8237
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A ALAMEDA




Mayor’s Economic Development Advisory Panel

Appointments



		Name / Sector or Category

		Vacancy Recommendation

		Company / Title

		Reason for the Replacement



		David Mik

Maritime Industry & Services

		

		Power Engineering / President

		



		Adam Elsesser

Bio-tech

		

		Penumbra / CEO

		



		Brock Grunt, 

Real Property Construction & Development

		

		McGuire & Hester / President

		



		Gia Schneider

Clean-tech/green-tech



		

		Natel Energy / Co-Founder and CEO

		



		High-tech

		Mark Cuyler, COO, Saildrone



		

		Previous member resigned from Panel due to a change in employment.



		Specialty Food & Beverage Manufacturing

		Matt Kreutz, CEO,

Firebrand, PBC

		

		Previous member resigned from Panel due to a change in company ownership.



		Eva Jennings

Non-profit and Workforce Development

		

		College of Alameda / Dean of Career and Workforce Education

		



		Commercial Bus. Park & Shopping Center Property Owner

		Joe Ernst, Principal, srmErnst

		

		Previous member resigned from Panel due to a workload issues.



		Health Care

		Dr. Sharine V. Thenard, Partner/ Alameda Pediatric Dentistry & Othodontics 

		

		The Mayor is nominating a new member.



		Member-at-Large Business Representative or Community/Resident Business Liaison 

		Becca Perata, Founder, Vox Populi



		

		Staff requested a member-at-large position, City Council approved this new Panel position.



		Madlen Saddik, 

Ex-Officio representing Alameda Businesses

		

		Alameda Chamber and Economic Alliance / President and CEO
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employment. 
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Health Care Dr. Sharine V. Thenard, 
Partner/ Alameda 
Pediatric Dentistry & 
Othodontics  

 The Mayor is nominating a new 
member. 

Member-at-Large Business 
Representative or 
Community/Resident Business 
Liaison  

Becca Perata, Founder, 
Vox Populi 
 

 Staff requested a member-at-
large position, City Council 
approved this new Panel 
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Ex-Officio representing 
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